BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Missouri Gas Energy and Its )
Tariff Filing to Implement a General Rate ) Case No. GR-2009-0355
Increase for Natural Gas Service )

NOTICE REGARDING EXTERNAL COMMUNICATION

Issue Date: January 8, 2010

On January 8, 2010, I received an e-mail from Rob Hack, President and Chief Operating

Officer of Missouri Gas Energy. A copy of the e-mail is attached.

Respectfully Submitted,

()2»-(")/&%

Robert M. Clayton III
Chairman

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri,
On this 8™ day of January, 2010.
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Viebrock, Shelley

From: Clayton, Robert

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 11:36 AM

To: Moore, Richard

Cc: Shemwell, Lera; Fischer, Janis; Viebrock, Shelley
Subject: FW: NEWS RELEASE/MEDIA ADVISORY

From: Hack, Rob [Rab.Hack@SUG.com)

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 11:20 AM

To: Ciayton, Robert; Mills, Lewis

Subject: RE: NEWS RELEASE/MEDIA ADVISORY

FYl — MGE experienced no low-pressure problems on Cameron supply line this morning.
Thx -Rob

From: Hack, Rob
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 4:03 PM

To: 'robert.clayton@psc.mo.gov'; 'lewis.mills@ded.mo.gov'
Subject: FW: NEWS RELEASE/MEDIA ADVISORY
Importance: High

Chairman Clayton and Lewis,
This is a follow-up on our telephone conversations of a few minutes ago.
Thx -Rob

From: Levetzow, Pamela
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 3:41 PM

To: Hack, Rab

Subject: FW: NEWS RELEASE/MEDIA ADVISORY
Importance: High

rarbr i et rveacns ma s wa v e e rmemmmem e e MR b e e ¢ e

From: Fulp, Jason
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 3:25 PM
To: Levetzow, Pamela

Subject: NEWS RELEASE/MEDIA ADVISORY
Importance: High

Jason Fulp
External Communications & Mktg. Rep.

Missouri Gas Energy

3420 Broadway
Kansas City, Mo, 64111

1/8/2010
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Phone: 816-360-5846

Mobile: 816-591-7362

Fax: 816-568-5204

Web: www.MissouriGasEnergy.com

Private and confidential as detailed here. if you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.

1/8/2010




